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_____________________________________________________ 
Indian Institute of Technology Palakkad 

भारतीय प्रौद्योगिकी संस्थान पालक्काड 

Under Ministry of Education, Govt. of India 

शिक्षा मंत्रालय के अधीन, भारत सरकार 

________________________________________________________________ 

 

Pre-bid Meeting (ONLINE Mode) held on 19-12-2023 at 1000 hours 

 

Tender No.: TENDER/2023-24/320 dated 07-12-2023 

 

SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF 

LASER MICROMACHINING CENTRE 

 
Table A indicates the Authorized Representatives of the firms that participated in the Pre-bid Meeting. 

 

Table A 

 

Table B indicates the queries raised by the bidders and the clarifications provided by the institute. 

Table-B 

 

S. No. Query Clarification 

01.  S. No: 16 Number of Axis – 

Could you provide details on the strokes of the X, Y, and 

Z Axis? 

In line with the mentioned working area, the 

X, Y, and Z Axis strokes should be greater 

than or equal to 50 mm, 50 mm, and 100 

mm, respectively. 

02.  S. No: 32 Machine vision: Real-time visualization and 

positioning camera with feature recognition -  

Could you kindly elaborate further on this aspect? 

Integrate a high-resolution camera into a 

laser micro-machining center for real-time 

feature recognition. Use computer vision 

algorithms to identify workpieces or 

markers or shapes or features produced. 

03.  S. No: 39 Software- Should have Control of entire system 

through single-window GUI -  

You want to control entire system through single-window 

GUI only? 

Yes. We would like to control the entire 

system through single-window GUI only. 

04.  S. No: 44 Expansion in number of axis Should be 

expandable to 5 axis control in future -  

Which two axes are under consideration, and what is the 

proposed integration plan? We intend to incorporate 

necessary provisions in the design or system accordingly. 

Rotation of the axis with the A and B are 

under consideration for future expansion. 

05.  S. No: 45 System should be Laboratory design - easily 

extendable system for future upgrade or custom 

optimization -  

Could you provide more details on the concept of an easily 

expandable system? 

It should be expandable to increase the 

number of axis. S. No 44 and S. No 45 are 

intending the same requirement. 

06.   Online Bid Submission Extension -  

Due to the Christmas Holiday in our product principal 

region, we request an extension of the bid submission 

deadline until the end of January 2024. This extension is 

crucial as we are awaiting technical inputs from our 

principal. 

The due date is extended to January 10, 

2024. 

07.  The Supplier shall supply the equipment/items within the 

period specified in the tender document i.e. within 6 to 8 

It should be supplied within 10-12 weeks 

from the date of PO. 

S. No. Name of the Firm and details of the Authorized Representative(s) who participated 

1.  Mr. Jagadesh Obulapuram - M/s Laser Science, Head Quarters Mumbai. 
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WEEKS of signing the purchase order or within the period 

mutually agreed between IITPKD and supplier -  

 

Due to the necessity of importing certain parts from 

another country, we anticipate a longer lead time for the 

delivery of the product. In light of this, we kindly request 

an extension of the delivery period to 18-20 weeks from 

the signing of the purchase order. 

08.  Could you please specify the terms of payment for INR 

currency? 

As per norms, the payment terms are in 

INR. 

 

 

 

The Closing Date and Time of the Tender is 10-01-2024, 15:00 hour. 

 
All other Terms and Conditions of the Tender remain unchanged. 

 

 

REGISTRAR 
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